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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
Godrej Projects Development Limited

Report on the Audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Godrej Projects Development Limited (“the
Company”), which comptise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2021 and the statement of profit and
loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as

“the financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021
and loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended

on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
FEthics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
Godrej Projects Development Limited

Other Information

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Company’s Directors report, but does
not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134 (5) of the Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors'
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

-
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
Godrej Projects Development Limited

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may ivolve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matiers, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any sighificant deficiencies

in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

)
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
Godrej Projects Development Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’), issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(A) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

)

©

(@

(e)

®

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive
income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the

Act; and

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.

iii.

iv.

the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2021 on
its financial statements — Refer note 38 to the financial statements;

the Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts, for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2021; and

the disclosures in the financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in
Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016
have not been made in these financial statements since they do not pertain to the
financial year ended 31 March 2021.

Jv)
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
Godrej Projects Development Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued)

(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors® Report under Section 197 (16) of
the Act:

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not paid/ provided for managerial
remuneration and the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197 (16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Mansi Pardiwalia
Partner
Membership No: 108511

Mumbai
3 May 2021 UDIN: 21108511AAAACI4184
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Godrej Projects Development Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2021

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members
of the Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021, we report the

following;:

®

(iiy

(iii)

(iv)

N

(2) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets including property, plant and
equipment.

{b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets
including property, plant and equipment, by which the fixed assets including
property, plant and equipment, are verified in a phased manner over a period of
three years. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In our
opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
discrepancies were noticed on such verification during the year.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company and as per note 2 to the financial
statements, Company does not have any immovable properties. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (i) (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company’s inventory includes comstruction work in progress and finish goods.
Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable for the
construction work in progress. The inventory comprising of finished goods has been
physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of
such verification is reasonable. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the

physical stocks and the books records.

The Company has granted unsecured Joans to three companies and six limited liability
partnerships covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act’). The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to firms
or other parties covered in the register required to be maintained under Section 189 of the

Act,

i) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the rate of interest and other
terms and conditions of unsecured loans granted by the Company to companies and
limited liability partnerships covered in the register required to be maintained under
Section 189 of the Act are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

i) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, the unsecured loans granted to the companies and the
interest thereon are repayable on demand and the unsecured loans granted to limited
liability partnerships and the interest thereon are repayable on demand or repayable as
per contractual terms of the respective limited liability partnership agreements. The
borrowers have been regular in payment of principal and interest as demanded or as

per contractual terms, as applicable.
iii) There are no overdue amounts of more than 90 days in respect of the unsecured loans
granted to companies and limited liability partnerships by the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on
the audit procedures conducted by us, the Company has complied with the provisions of
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Godrej Projects Development Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2021
{(Continued)

™)

(vi)

(vii)

Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to loans granted, guarantees provided and
investments made by the Company. The Company has not provided any security during
the year to the parties covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly,
compliance under Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of providing securities is not

applicabie to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act
and the rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (v) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to
the rules prescribed by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Act and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed

examination of the records.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund,
Employees® State Insurance, Goods and Service Tax, Labour cess, Professional
tax, Property tax, Cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.
Amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues of Income — tax have generally been regularly deposited during the
year by the Company with the appropriate authorities, though there have been
slight delays in few cases. As explained to us, the Company did not have any ducs
on account of wealth fax.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Cess, Goods and Service tax, Labour cess, Professional tax and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more than six

months from the date they became payable.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Value added tax and Goods and Service tax as
at 31 March 2021, which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities

on account of any dispute.
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Godrej Projects Development Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2021

(Continued)
Name of the statute | Nature of Amount not Financial Forum where
the dues deposited on year (F.Y.) dispute is
account of to which the
demand amount
Rupees in relates
lakhs*
Income Tax Act, Income Tax 430.97 2012-13 Income Tax Appellate
1961 Tribunal
Income Tax Act, Income Tax 1872.84 2013-14 Commissioner of
1961 Income — Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Act, Income Tax 7106.97 2015-16 Commissioner of
1961 Income — Tax
{Appeals)
MVAT Act, 2002 Value Added 59.49 2014-15 Joint Commissioner
Tax (Appeal)
KVAT Act, 2002 Value Added 51.17 2016-17 Assistant
Tax Commissioner
MGST Act 2017 Goods and 2.31 2017-18
Service Tax Commissioner
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 9,005.24 2011-12to
2017 -18 CESTAT, Mumbai

(viii)

(ix)

)

(xi)

o

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from government or financial
institutions or banks or dues to debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph
3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and has not obtained any
term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to

the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according fo
the information and explanations given to us, we have ncither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company is not paid/provided for managerial
remuneration during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

7
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Godrej Projects Development Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2021
(Continued)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Mumbai

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has entered info transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
Section 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3
(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No : 101248W/W-100022

Nadivalle
Mansi Pardiwalla
Partner

Membership No: 108511

3 May 2021 UDIN: 21108511AAAACI4184



BSR & Co.LLP

Godrej Projects Development Limited
Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report —31 March 2021

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the

Act™)

{Referred to in paragraph (A) (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Godrej
Projects Development Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as
at 31 March 2021, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note™).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal controls with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
respect to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and whether such

controls operated effectively in all material respects.

)2
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Godrej Projects Development Limited

Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2021
(Continued)

Auditors’ Responsibility (Continued)

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with respect to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with respect to financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with respect to financial statements,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating cffectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the anditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement

of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to

financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inkerent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degrec of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Mansi Pardiwalla
Partner
Mumbai Membership No: 108511

3 May 2021 UDIN: 21108511AAAACI4184




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2021

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Particulars

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Right-of-Use Asset
Intangible Assets
Financial Assets
Investiments in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures
Other Investinents
Other Non-Current Financial Assets
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Income Tax Assets (Net)
Total Non-Current Assets

Current Assets
Inventories
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bank Balances other than above
Loans
Other Current Financial Assets
Other Current Non Financial Assets
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

Equitly Share Capital
Other Equity

Total Equity

LIABILITIES

Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Botrowings
Lease Liabilities
Provisions
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Lease Liabilities
Trade Payables
Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
Other Current Finaneial Liabilities
Other Current Non Financial Liabilities
Provisions
Cuwrrent Tax Liabilities {Net)
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

I

Note

L

R

9

10
Ii
12
13
14

—
[

16

17

18
4

19
20
21

As At As At
March 31,2021  March 31, 2020
110.73 137.11
1,371.14 47,50
1.46 513
14,643.50 14,549.56
15,788.53 14,614.21
1.58 21.58
11,830.54 979021
3,606,40 391792
47,353.88 43,083.22
59,750.99 63,144.31
3,145.32 3.858.87
705,19 1,156.47
1,435.68 57.52
63,577.25 40,036.33
11,948,01 5247.55
5,708.95 405226
1,46,271.29 1,17,553.31
1,93,625.17 1,60,636,53
23.16 23.16
(5,023.16) 16.54
(5,000.00) 39.70
60,010.10 1010
1,117.99 -
29.65 141
61,157.74 13.51
93,352.33 1.31.717.51
294.63 6928
99.13 69.54
15,822.87 12,983.39
4224.29 5,054.67
18,325.46 10.256.89
17.19 18,04
331.53 414.00
1,37,467.43 1,60,583.32
1,98,625.17 1,60,596.83
1,93,625.17 1.60,636.53




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Balance Sheet (Continued)
as at March 31, 2021

(Cumrency in INR Lakhs)

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date.

For B SR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 101243W/W-100022

andisadia
N_Er;/:___

Mansi Pardiwalla
Partner
Membership No: 108511

Mumbai
May 03, 2021

r2

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Godrej Projects Development Limited
CIN: U70102MH2010PLC210227

aanh;rmn Namrata Mehra

Director Direcior
DIN: 06942339 DIN: 08442778
Mumbai

April 30,2021




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss
Jor the vear ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Particulars

INCOME
Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Total Income

EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed
Changes in inventories of finished goods and construction work-in-progress
Employee Benefits Expense
Finance Costs
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Other Expenses
Total Expenses

(Loss) before Tax
Tax Expense Charge/(Credit)
Deferred Tax
Total Tax Expense
(Loss) for the Year
Other Comprehensive Income
Itemns that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plan
Tax on above
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year {Net of Tax)

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year

Earnings Per Share {Amount in INR}
Basic and Diluted

Significaut Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date.
For B SR & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regisiration No; 101248W/W-100022

Mfoadbi

Mansi Pardiwalla
Partner
Membership No: 108511

Mumbai
May 03, 2021

r3

Note

22
23

24
26
27

28
29

7th)

30

For the year ended Faor the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
16,130.44 35,256.58
10,683.66 5,275.72
26,814.09 40,532.30
11,648.36 47,544,013
3,434.37 (18,377.54)
519.09 33012
9,037.39 571745
37L1L 42646
8,879.74 10,026.75
33,390.06 45,666.87
(7,075.96) (5.134.57)
(2,039.29) 1.651.03
(2,039.29) 1,651.03
(5,036.67) {6,785.60)
407) (1.05)
1.03 0.33
(3.03) (0.72)
(5,039.70) (6,786.32)
(2,175.18) (2,930.49)

Rabi Kant Sharma
Director
DIN: 06342339

Mumbai
April 30, 2021

Namrata Mehra
Director
DIN: 08442778




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
Jor the year ended March 31, 2021

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Particulars
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
{Loss)/Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Finance costs

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (net)
Share of Ioss in limited liability partnerships
Interest itcome

Profit on sale of invesiments (net)

Expenses on amalgamation

Provision / Expected Credi¢ Loss on financial assets
Write down of inventories

Assets Written off

Operating (loss) before working capital changes
Changes in Working Capital:

[ncrease / (Decrease) in Non Financial Liabilities
Increase in Financial Liabilities

Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories

(Increase) / Decrease in Non Financial Assets
Decrease in Financial Assets

Direct Taxes Paid (net}
Net eash flows generated from/ (used in) operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Investment in debentures of subsidiaries and joint veatures (refer note 36)
Proceeds from sale of Investment in debentures

Proceeds from redemption of investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures (refer note 36)
Proceeds from sale of investments in equity

Investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures (refer note 36)

Sale of mutual funds (net)

(Purchase) / Sale of investments in fixed deposits (net)

Loan (given toYrepaid by subsidiaries and joint ventures (net)

Loan (given) to others (net)

Expenses on amalgamation

Interest Received

Net cash flows (used in) investing activities

Cash Flows from financing activities
Proceeds/(Repayment) of barrowings (net)

Interest and other borrowings cost paid

Payment of Minimum Lease liabilities

Net cash flows generated from financing activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Eguivalents - Opening Balance

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance (refer note 44)

r4

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(7,075.96) (5,134.57)
37111 426 46
9,037.39 5,717.45
12.41
456.74 312,77
{10,353.70) (4,578.73)
- (637.05)
60.00 -
233.68 140.00
2,195.82 48948
136.19 80,07
(4,926.34) (3,184.11)
7,524.71 (13,316.50)
1,553.88 9,054.27
4,205.52 (16,418.01)
(1,656.59) 2,848.83
426.46 4,665.29
12,053.99 (13,166.13}
92.87 (433.48)
7,220.52 (16,783.72)
(50.88) (13.15)
(1,044.00) {2,411.98}
- 1,447.19
- 3,106.57
- 12,483.84
(10.31) (20,806.40}
- 9.144.50
(1,357.711) 1,260.83
{(18,129.10) (25,470.27)
(3,055.00) (4,166.27)
(60.00)

1,138.66 2,897.53
(22,568.35) (22,527.61)
16,145,51 39,874.35

(867.06) (826.39)
(381.90) {331.86)
14,896.55 38,716.10

(451.28) (595.23)
1,156.47 1,751.70
705.19 1,156.47




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2021

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Notes:

(2) The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) -7
“Statement of Cash Flows".

(b} Recenciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents as per the Statement of Cash Flows. Cash and Cash Equivalents as per the above comprise of

the following :

Particulars As At As At
Marck 31, 2621 March 31, 2020

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 10) 705,19 1,156,47

Cash and Cash Equivalents as per the Statement of Cash Flows 705.1% 1,156.47

(c) Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes:

Reconciliation of labilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arisieg from cash flows and non-cash changes

Particulars Asat  Changes as Non Cash Changes Ag at|
April 01, 2020 perthe  Conversion . Fair Value March 21, 2021
Statement of  jnto loan Changes
Long-term borrowings 18,10 - £0,000.00 - 60,010.10
Shart-term borrowings * *124282.46 16,145.51 (52,564.95) - #+§7863.00
*This amount excludes Interest Accrued of INR 7,435.05 Lakhs
**This amount excludes Interest Acerued of INR 10,484.01 Lokhs
Reconciliation of liahilities arising from financing activities
Particutars Asat  Changesas Non Cash Changes As at
April 01, 2019 per the Conversion Fair Yalue March 31, 2020
Statement of into loan Changes
Long-term borrowings 10.10 - - ¥ 1610
Short-tenn borrowings *78476.32 39.874.35 5,931,79 - *%]24282.46

*This amount exchudes Interest Accrued of INR 5,931.79 Lakhs
**This ameunt excludes Tisterest Accrued of INR 7,435.05 Lakhs

The accompanying notes 1 to 46 fonn an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chariered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 101248 W/W-100022

walia
_Mlasdival

Mansi Pardiwalla Rabi Kant Sharma Namrata Mehra
Parther Director Director
Membership No: 138511 DIN: 06942339 DIN: 08442778
Mumbai Munibai

May 03, 2021 April 30,2021
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Godrej Projects Developmeni Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

a)  Equity Share Capital

Particulars

As At As Al
March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

Balance at the beginning of the year 23.16 23.16

Changes in equity share capital during the year -

Balance at the end of the year 23,16 23.16

b)  Other Equity
Particulars Reserves and surplus Total
Capital Reserve Securities Retained Earnings
(Refer Note (a) Premium (Refer  (Refer Note (c) below)
below}  Note (b} below)

Bal as at April 01, 2019, as previously reported (1,843,05) 5,567.58 3,113.03 6,837.56)
Ady t on initigl application of IND} AS 116 (net of tax) - - (34,70) (34.70)
Adjusted Balanzes as at April 01, 2019 {1,843.03) 5,567.58 3,078.33 6,802.86
Tatal comprehensive income:
i) Loss for the year (6,785.60) (6.785,60)
ii) Remeasurements of the defined benefii plan {net of tax) (refer note 31) (0.72) {0.72)
Balance as at March 31, 2020 (1,843.05) 5,567.58 (3,707.99) 16.54
Balance as at April 01, 2020 (1,843.08) 5,567.58 3,707.99) 16.54
Total comprehensive income:
i} Loss for the year - (5,036.67) (5,036.67)
i) R rents of the defined benefit plan (net of tax) (refer note 31) - (3.03) {3.03)
Balance as 2t March 31, 2021 (1,843.05) 5,567.58 {8,747.69) {5,023.16)

(a) Capital Reserve

Capital reserves is created on account of cancellation of investment in equity shares of Godrej Vikhroli Properties India Limited (GVPIL) as a result of
merwer of GVPIL with Godrej Properties Limited "Holding Company” w.ef 01 April 2017 vide National Law Company Tribunal order dated 30

November 2017.

(b) Securities Premium

Securities premium reserve is used fo record the premium received on issue of shares. It is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the the

Companies Act, 2013,

{c) Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits/(loss) that the Company has earned till the Balance Sheet dale, less any transfers to general reserve, debenture

redemption teserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.
The accompanying notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
ForBSR & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Mansi Pardiwalla
Puriner
Membership No: 108511

Mumbai
May 03,2021

ra

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Godrej Projects Development Limited

RS-\
Rabi Kant Sharma Namrata Mehra
Director Director
DIN: (46942339 DIN: 08442778
Mumbai
April 30,2021



Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financiai Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1

L

a)

b)

d)

Company overview

Godre]  Projects Development  Limited (*the Company”) having CIN:
U70102MH2010PLC210227 is engaged primarily in the business of real estate
construction, development and other related activities, The Company is a public limited
company incorporated and domiciled in India having its registered office at Godrej One,
5th Floor, Pirojshahnagar, Eastern Express Highway, Vikhroli, Mumbai - 400079,

Basis of preparation and measurement

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act") and the relevant provisions and amendments, as applicable.

The Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 were
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on April 30, 2021.

Functional and presentation currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is also the functional
currency of the Company. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been
rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except certain
financial instruments and defined benefit plans measured at fair value.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the use of
estimates, judgements and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during
the year. Management believes that the estimates made in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Any revision to -accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future

periods.

r?



Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Laklis)

Note 1 (Continued)

IL

d)

Basis of preparation and measurement (Continued)

Use of estimates and judgements (Continued)

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates
and assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities within the next financial year, are as follows:

Evaluation of satisfaction of performance obligation for the purpose of revenue
recognition

Determination of revenue under the satisfaction of performance obligation
necessarily involves making estimates, some of which are of a technical nature,
conceming, where relevant, the timing of satisfaction of performance obligation,
costs to completion, the expected revenues from the project or activity and the
foreseeable losses to completion. Estimates of project income, as well as project
costs, are reviewed periodically. The Company recognises revenue when the
Company satisfies its performance obligation

Evaluation of Net realisable Value of Inventories

Inventories comprising of completed flats and construction-work-in progress are
valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Net Realisable value is based upon
the estimates of the management. The effect of changes, if any, to the estimates is
recognised in the Financial Statements for the period in which such changes are

determined.
Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Useful lives of tangible and intangible assets are based on the life prescribed in
Schedule 1T of the Act. In cases, where the useful lives are different based from that
prescribed in Schedule II of the Act, they are based on internal technical evaluation.
Assumptions are also made, when the Company assesses, whether an asset may be
capitalised and which components of the cost of the asset may be capitalised.

The estimation of residual value of assets is based on management’s judgment about
the condition of such asset at the point of sale of asset.

Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations

The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of
actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions include discount rate, trends in
salary escalation and attrition rate. The discount rate is determined by reference to
market yields at the end of the reporting period on govermment securities. The period
to maturity of the underlying securities correspond to the probable maturity of the
post-employment benefit obligations.

rg




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jfor the year ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

II.  Basis of preparation and measurement (Continued)

d) Use of estimates and jundgements (Continued)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be measured based on the quoted market prices in active markets, their
fair value is measured using valuation technique. The inputs to these models are
taken from the observable market where possible, but where this is not feasible, a
review of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Any changes in the
aforesaid assumptions will affect the fair value of financial instruments.

Impairment losses on invesiment

The Company reviews its carrying value of investments carried at amortised cost
annually or more frequently when there is indication for impairment. If the
recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is

accounted for.

Recognition of deferred tax asset

The deferred tax assets in respect of brought forward business losses is recognised
based on reasonable certainty of the projected profitability, determined on the basis
of approved business plans, to the extent that sufficient taxable income will be
available to absorb the brought forward business losses.

Provisions and contingencies

The recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the assessment of
the probability of an outflow of resources, and on past experience and circumstances
known at the balance sheet date. The actual cutflow of resources at a future date may
therefore vary from the amount included in other provisions.

] Standard issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the
existing standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from

April 01,2021,

On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through 2 notification,
amended Schedule T1T of the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division 1, I
and 111 of Schedule 111 and are applicable from April 1, 2021. Key amendments relating to
Division IT which relate to companies whose financial statements are required to comply
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are:




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Confinued)

II.  Basis of preparation and measurement (Continued)

e) Standard issued but not yet effective (Continued)

Balance Sheet:

Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head ‘financial
liabilities’, duly distinguished as current or non-current.

Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as
changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors and restated balances at
the beginning of the current reporting period.

Specified format for disclosure of sharcholding of promoters.

Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital
work-in-progress and intangible asset under development.

If a company has not vsed funds for the specific purpose for which it was
borrowed from banks and financial institutions, then disclosure of details of where

it has been used.

Specific disclosure under ‘additional regulatory requirement’ such as compliance
with approved schemes of arrangements, compliance with number of layers of
companies, title deeds of immovable property not held in name of company, loans
and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and related
parties, details of benami property held etc.

Statement of Profit and Loss:

Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR),
undisclosed income and crypto or virtual currency. specified under the head
‘additional information’ in the notes forming part of consolidated financial

statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Group will evaluate the same fo give effect to
them as required by law.

f) Measurement of fair values

The Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values
for financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of
fair values. The management regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and

valuation adjustments.

When measuring the fair value of a financial asset or a financial liability, the Company
uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair values are categorised into different
levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as

P10



Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Confinued)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

IL

f

Basis of preparation and measurement (Continued)

Measurement of fair values (Continued)

Level 1: quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Levei 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data.

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels
of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in
the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the
entire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of
the reporting period during which the change has occurred.

Operating Cycle

The normal operating cycle in respect of operation relating to under construction real estate
project depends on signing of agreement, size of the project, phasing of the project, type of
development, project complexities, approvals needed and realisation of project into cash
and cash equivalents and range from 3 to 7 years. Accordingly, project related assets and
liabilities have been classified into current and non-current based on operating cycle of
respective projects. All other assets and liabilities have been classified into current and
non-current based on a period of twelve months.

Significant Accounting Policies

Business combination

Common control transactions are accounted for based on pooling of interests method
where the assets and liabilities of the acquiree are recorded at their existing carrying
values. The identity of reserves of the acquiree is preserved and the difference between
consideration and the face value of the share capital of the acquiree is transferred to capital
reserve, which is shown separately from other capital reserves.

The financial information in respect of prior periods is restated as if the business
combination had occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the Financial
Statements irrespective of the actual date of the combination.




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jfor the year ended March 31, 2021

{Currency in INR Lakhs}

Note 1 (Continued)

III1.

b.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation and amortisation

7

ii)

iii)

Recognition and Measurement:

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of an item of property, plant and

equipment comprises:

= its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes,
after deducting trade discounts and rebates; and

¢ Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operaiing in the manner intended by
management.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful

lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,

plant and equipment.

Property, plant and equipment are derecognised from the Financial Statements,

either on disposal or when no cconomic benefits are expected from fis use or

disposal. The gain or loss arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are

determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the

year of occurrence.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic

benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the
expenditure can be measured reliably.

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for
cost, less its estimated residual value.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment of the Company has been provided
using the written down value method based on the useful lives specified in Schedule
Il to the Companies Act, 2013. The useful lives of certain motor vehicles are
estimated in the range of 3-8 years. These lives are different from those indicated in
Schedule IT and are based on internal technical evaluation.

Assets costing less than INR 5,000 arc depreciated at 100% in the year of
acquisition.

Assets acquired on lease and leasehold improvements are amortised over the period
of the lease on straight line basis.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial
year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

F12




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Coatinued)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

l.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Intangible assets and amortisation

i) Recognition and measurement:

Items of Intangible Assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and
impairment losses, if any. The cost of intangible assets comprises:

- its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes,
after deducting trade discounts and rebates; and '

- Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by

management,

i) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

iii)  Amortisation
Intangible assets arc amortised over their estimated uscful life using straight line
method.

Intangible assets are amortised over a period of six years.

Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of
each financial year and adjusted if appropriate.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are
reviewed for impairment if any indication of impairment exists.

If the carrying amount of the assets exceed the estimated recoverable amount, an
impairment loss is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised
as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued
amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalucd asset is treated as a decrease to
the extent u revaluation reserve is available for that asset.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and the value in use. Value in
use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an

appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a
revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods which no longer exists or may have decreased,
such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the
extent the amount was previously charged to the statement of profit and loss. In case of
revalued assets, such reversal is not recognised.

FL3



Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

1111

e.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the Company’s functional currency at
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are
translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated into functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on histurical cost in a foreign
currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on the secttlement of monetary items or on translating
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were translated on initial
recognition during the period or in previous financial statements are recognised in the
Statemnent of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate

Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate are recorded at
cost and reviewed for impairment at each reporting date. Where an indication of
impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down
immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associate, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial instruments

I F :'nrmciaf assets
Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on
the basis of its business model for managing the financial asscts and the contractual

cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.
Initial recognition and measurement

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initiaily recognised when they originate.

The Company recognises financial assets (other than trade receivables and debt
securities) when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All
financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Fi4




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

II. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

g Financial instruments (Continued)

I Financial assets (Continued)

Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, the financial assets are classified in three
categories:

¢ Debt instruments at amortised cost
e Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss
« Equity investments

Debt instruments at amortised ¢ost
A “debt instrument® is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions
are met;

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstandimg.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at

amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is

calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the

Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instruments at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Debt instruments included in the fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) category
are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the Statement of Profit and

Loss.




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jfor the year ended March 31, 2021

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

III.  Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

g Financial instraments (Continued)

[ Financial assets (Continved)

Equity investments

All equity investments other than investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associate are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which arc held for trading are
classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to
classify the same either as at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI) or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair
value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in other
comprehensive income (OCI). There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to the
Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of such investments.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value
with all changes recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily

derecognised when:

(a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

(b) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or

{c) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and

rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company applies ‘simplified ai:proach’ measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a)  Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost
e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance.

b)  Trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes
in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
Expected Credit Loss at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Coniinued)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

III. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

g. Financial instruments {Confinued)

i

m

14

Financial Liabilities
Classification

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised
cost.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans
and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and
losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are

derecognised.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and transactions costs. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

This category generally applies to loans and borrowings.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the originat liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

QOffsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financiai liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle them on a net basis or to realise the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Share Capital

Ordinaty equity shares

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary equity shares, are
recognised as a deduction from equity.
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Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs}

Note 1 (Continued)

III.

Significant Accounting Policies (Confinued)

Inventories

[nventories are vaiued as under:
a})  Finished Goods — At Lower of Cost and Net realisable value:
b)  Construction Work-in-Progress - At Lower of Cost and Net realisable value.

Construction Work-in-Progress/Finished Goods includes cost of land, premium for
development rights, construction costs, allocated interest and expenses incidental to the

projects undertaken by the Company.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The inventory
of construction work-in- progress is not written down below cost if flats /properties are

expected to be sold at or above cost.

Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of propertics comprising of both
commercial and residential units.

The Company recognises revenue when it determines the satisfaction of performance
obligations at a point in time and subsequently over time when the Company has
enforceable right for payment for performance completed to date. Revenue is recognised
upon transfer of control of promised products to customer in an amount that reflects the
consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products.

In arrangements for sale of units the Company has applied the guidance it Ind AS 115, on
“Revenue from contracts with customers”, by applying the revenue recognition criteria for
each distinct performance obligation. The arrangements with customers generally meet the
criteria for considering sale of units as distinct performance obligations. For allocating the
transaction price, the Company has measured the revenue in respect of each performance
obligation of a contract at its relative selling price. The price that is regularly charged for
an item when sold separately is the best evidence of its selling price. The transaction price
is also adjusted for the effects of the time value of money if the contract includes a
significant financing component. Any consideration payable to the customer is adjusted to
the transaction price, unless it is a payment for a distinct product or service from the

customer.

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on
contracts. Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is
pending) when there is unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is
required, as per contractual terms.

Contract Liabilities are recognised when there is billing in excess of revenue and advance
received from customers.

The Company enters entering into Development and Project Management agreements with
land-owners. Accounting for income from such projects, measured at fair value, is done

on accrnal basis as per the terms of the agreement.




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Conftinued)

III.

Significant Accounting Policies (Contiriued)

Revenue Recognition (Continued)

The Company receives maintenance amount from the customers and utilises the same
towards the maintenance of the respective projects. Revenue is recognised to the extent of
maintenance expenses incurred by the Company towards maintenance of respective
projects. Balance amount of maintenance expenses to be incurred is reflected as liability
under the head other current non-financial liabilities.

Interest income
Interest income is accounted on an accrual basis at effective interest rate.

Interest on delayed payment and forfeiture income are accounted based upon underlying
agreements with customers.

Share of profits/losses im LLP

Share of profits/losses in LLP is recognised when the right to receive/liability to pay the
same is established.

Leases

At the inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is or contains, a
Jease. A confract is, or contains a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange of consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an asset the Company assesses whether:

The contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or
implicitly, and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the
capability of a physical distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution

right, then the asset is not identified
- The Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from
use of the asset throughout the period of use; and

- The Company has the tight to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right
when it has the decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for
what purpose the asset is used.
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Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

1.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leases {(Continued)

As « Lessee

Right of use Asset

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease
commencement date. At the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the right-of-use
asset at cost which comprises initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives received, any initial
direct costs incurred by the lessee; and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in
dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or
restoring the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the

lease.

Lease Liability

At the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the lease liability at the present value of
the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate
cannot be readily determined, the lessee shall use the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate,

Shori-term lease and leases of low-value assels

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-usc assets and lease liabilities for short-
term leases that have a lease term of less than 12 months or less and leases of low-value
assets, including 1T Equipment. The Company recognises the lease payments associated
with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The election for short-term leases shall be made by class of underlying asset to which the
right of use relates. A class of underlying asset is'a grouping of underlying assets of a
similar nature and use in Company’s operations. The election for leases for which the

underlying asset is of low value can be made on a lease-by-lease basis.

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. It is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly

in equity or in OCL
Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss
for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous
years, It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:
a) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

) intends either to realise the asset and seitle the liability on a net basis or
simultaneously.
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Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

IIL.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

‘Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible
temporary differences to the extent there is convincing evidence that sufficient taxable
profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realised: such reductions are reversed when the
probability of future taxable profits improves. Deferred tax liabilities are reognised for
taxable temporary differences.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to
the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which they can be used.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary
differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:

a) the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current {ax liabilities; and

b}  The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilitics relate to income taxes levied
by the same taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as
the related setvice is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid
if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result
of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.
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Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2021

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

IIl1.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans such as Provident Fund is
expensed as the related service is provided.

Defined benefit plans

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately
for cach plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have eamed in the
current and prior periods, after discounting the same.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method.

Re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and
losses are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income (OCI). Re-
measurement, if any, are not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent
period. Net interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) is computed by
applying the discount rate, based on the market yield on government securities as at the
reporting date, used to measure the net defined liability (asset). Net interest expense and
other expenscs related to defined benefit plans are recognised in the Statement of Profit

and L.oss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company recognises gains and losses
on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement oceurs.

Other long-term employee benefits

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the amount of
firture benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior
periods. They are therefore measured at the present value of expected future payments to
be made in respect of services provided by the employees upto the end of the reporting
period using the projected unit credit method. The discount rates uscd are based on the
market yields on government securitics as at the reporting date. Re-measurcments are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds and is measured with reference to the effective interest rate

applicable to the respective borrowing.

Borrowing costs, pertaining to development of long term projects, are transferred to
Construction work in progress, as part of the cost of the projects till the time all the
activities necessary to prepare these projects for its intended use or sale are complete.

All other borrowing costs arc recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
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Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

{Curtency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

INL.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash
and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) afier tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings
per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) afier tax as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to expense or income {net of any attributable taxes) relating to
the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares which could have been issued on conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares. If potential equity shares converted into equity shares increases the earnings per
share, then they are treated as anti-dilutive and anti-dilutive earning per share is computed.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
(excluding retirement benefits) are discounted to their present value at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at
the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance
cost

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes. Contingent liabilities are disclosed for

(1) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or

(2) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, the same are
disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of economic benefit is probable.
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Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

1IL

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that
existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted with the
Financial Statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or

nature are only disclosed.

Segment reporting

Operating segments arc reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision maker.
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Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continced)
ay at March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

a)
(i

(ii)

B)

c}
)

i)

Investment in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

Particulars
Investment in Equity Instruments {Fully Paid-up unless stated otherwise) (unquoted)

Investment in Subsidiary Companies
Godrej Home Developers Private Limited
5.000 (Previous Year: 5,000) Equity Shares of INR. 10/- each

Prakritiplaza Facilities Management Private Limited
1 (Previous Year: 1) Equity Shares of INR 10/~ each

Gudrej Genesis Facilities Management Private Limited
10,000 (Previons Year: 10,000) Equity Shares of INR 10/~ each

Godrej Landmark Redevelopers Private Limited
50,000 (Previous Year: 50,000) Equity Shares of INR. 10/- each

Investment in Joint Ventures
Godrej Skyline Developers Private Limited
260,000 (Previous Year: 260,000) Equity Shares of INR. 10/~ each

Gudrej Redevelopers Mumbai Private Limited

28,567 (Previous Year: 28,567) Equity Shares of INR 10/- each
Munjal Hospitality Private Limited

6.09,61,200 (Previous Year: 6,09,61,200) Equity Shares of INR 10/-

Tnvestment in Preference Shares (Fully paid-up unless stated otherwise} (at Fair Value
through Profit or Loss) (unquoted)

Investment in Joint Venfures

Godrej Skyline Developers Private Limited

13.000,000 {Previous Year: 13,000,000) 0.01% Redeemable Non-cumulative Preference
Shares of INR 10/- each

Investment In Limited Liability Partnerships

Investment in Subsidiaries

Godrej Highrises Realty LLP

Godrej Project Developers & Properties LLP

Godrej Skyview LLP

Godrej Athenmark LLP

Godrej Green Properties LLP

Godrej Projects (Soma) LLP

Godrej Projects North LLP (formerly known as Godrej Projects (Blugjay) LLP)
Ashank Realty Management LLP

Ashank Facility Management LLP

Godrej Construction Projects LLP (w.e.f. March 31, 2021)

Invesiment in Joini Ventures

A R Landcraft LLP

Guodrej Reserve LLP (fonmerly known as Sai Srushti Onehub Projects LLP}

Mahalunge Township Developers LLP (formerly known as Godrej Land Developers LLP)
Manjati Housing Projects LLP (formerly known as Godrej Avamark LLP)

Maan-Hinge Township Develapers LLP (formerly known as Godrej Projects (Pune) LLP
Godrej Vestamark LLP

Guodrej City Facilities Management LLP

Embellish Houses LLP

Suneity Infrastructures {Mumbai) LLP

Guodrej Olympia LLP

Godrej Florentine LLP

INR 0.00 repregents amount less than INR 500
gL

P27

March 31, 2021

0.50

0.00

1.00

4,275.86

26.00

444,06

8,322.56

1,556.35

0.10
0.10
0.10
0.10
0.10
0.10
0.10
0.00
0.01
0.01

March 31, 2020

427586

26.00

444.06

8,322.56

1472.72

0.10
0.10
0.10
0.10
0.10
0.10
0.10
0.00
0.01

5.00
0.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.10
0.00
0.00
0.50
0.00
G.00



Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
as af March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

i

(i

(ii)

Investment in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures (Continued)

Other Investments
Investment in Preference Shares (Fully paid-up unless stated otherwise) (at Amortised

Cost) {(unquoted)

Godrej Highrises Properties Private Limited

510 (Previous Year: 510) 7% Redeemable Non-cumulative Preference Shares of INR 10/-
cach

Other Investments (Non-Current)

Investment in Debentures of Joint Ventures (Fully paid-up) (at Fair Value through
Profit or Loss) (Unquoted)

Godrej Skyline Developers Private Limited
5,304,000 (Previous Year: 5,304,000) 12% Unsecured Optionally Compulsorily Convertible

Debentures of INR 100/- each

Munjal Hospitality Private Limited
20,10,000 (Previous Year: 9,66,000) 12% Unsecured Optionally Compulsorily Convertible
Debentures of INR 100/- each

Investment in Debentures of Joint Ventures (Fully paid-up) (at Amortised Cost)

Godrej Redevelopers Mumbai Private Limited
843,736 (Previous Year: 843,736) 12% (Previous year: 12%) Unsecured Compulsorily
Convertible Debentures of INR 1,000/- each

Muzjal Hospitality Private Limited

Nil {Previous Year: 9.66,000) 12% Unsecured Optionally Compulsorily Convertible
Debentures of INR 100/- each

Agpregate beok value of Unquoted Investments

Other Non-Current Financial Assets

From parties other than related parties
Unsecured, Considered Good
Deposit With Banks- maturity more than 12 months (refer note (a) below

March 31,2021  March 31,2020
0.05 0.05
14,643.50 14,549.56
5,404.26 5,260.29
2,008.79
8,375.48 2.367.67
- 956.25
15,788.53 14,614.21
15,798.53 14,614.21
1.58 21.58
1.58 21,58

(a) Fixed deposits held as margin money and lien marked for issuing bank guarantees amounting to [INR Nil {Previous Year: [NR 21.58

Lakhs).




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
as af March 31, 2021

{Carrency in INR Lakhs)

7 Deferred Tax Assets and Tax Expense

a) Amounts recognised in the statement of profit and loss
Particulars 31 March 2021 March 31, 2020
Deferred Tax {Credity/Charge (2,039.29) 1,651.03
Deferred Tax {2,039.29) 1,651.03
Tax Expense for the year (2,039.29) 1,651.03
b) Movement in Deferred Tax Balances
Particulars Balance as at Movement during the year Balance as at
April 01,2020 Recoanised in Recognised Recognised in March 31, 2021
Profit or Loss in OCI Other Equity
Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)
Property, Plant and Equipment 107.82 (0.01) . - 107.81
Brought Forward Loss 6,527.99 2,712,69 - - 9,240.68
Inventories 749.29 (599.47) - 149.32/
Unabsorbed Depreciation 129.57 (23.06) - - 106.51
Employee Beneiiis 5.40 6,39 1.3 = 12.82
Provision for doubtful receivables 836.61 233.87 - - 1,070.48
Expenses disallowed under Income 1,171.89 (254.26} - - 917.63
Tax Act, 1961
Other Items 261.65 (36.86) - 224.79
Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) 9,790.2§ 2,039.29 1.03 - 11.830.54
Particulars Balance as at Movement during the year Balance as at
April 01, 2019 Recoguoised in Recognised Recognised in - March 31, 2020
Profit or Loss in OCI Other Equity
Deferred Tax Asseis / {Liabilities)
Property, Plant and Equipment i12.01 1 107.82
Brought Forward Loss 7.642 53 (1.114.54) 6,527.99
Inventories 1,275.18 (521.89) - E 749.29
Unabsorbed Depreciation 110.38 19.19 - . 129.57
Employee Benefits 5.53 (0.46) Q.33 - 5.40
MAT Credit 574.92 (674.92) - E -
Provision for doubtful receivables 1,161,75 (325.14) - . 836.61
Expenses disallowed under Income 175.77 996.11 - - 1,171.89
Tax Act, 1961
Other Items 27113 (25.19) - 1572 260.65
Deferred Tax Assets / {Liabilities) 11,425.20 {1,651.03) 0.33 i5.72 9,790.21
¢) Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate
Particulars 31 March 2021  March 31, 2020
(Loss) before Tax (7,075.96) (5.134.57)
Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Tax effect of: (1,780.88) (1.292.27)
Non-deductible expenses 212,41 -
Tax-exempt income (469.77) 7872
Change in recognised deductible temporary differences - 58.96
Rate difference - 2.211.90
Other adjustments (2.06) 593.72
Tax expense recoguised {2,039.29) 1,651.03

igrad




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Finaﬁcial Statements (Continued)
as at March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR. Lakhs)

7

Deferred Tax Assets and Tax Expense (Continued)

d) The Company has recognised deferred tax asset to the extent that the same will be recoverable using the estimated future

&

taxable income based on the approved business plans and budgets of the Company. The Company is expected to generate
taxable income from the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 onward. The business losses can be carried forward for a

period of 8 years as per the tax regulations and the Company expects ta recover the losses.

A new Section 115BAA was inserted in the Income Tax Act, 1961, by The Government of India on September 20, 20419
vide the Taxation Laws {Amendment) Ordinance 2019 which provides an option to companies for paying income tax at
reduced rates i accordance with the provisions/conditions defined in the said section and accordingly, the Company has
decided to adopt the new tax rate has recognised provision for income tax on the basis of the rate prescribed in the said
new section and re-measured its deferred tax assets/liabilities accordingly for the year ended March 31, 2020.
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(Currency in INR Lakhs)

10

11

Inventories (Valued at lower of Cost and Net Realisable Value)

Raw Material
Finished Goods
Construction Work in Progress (Refer Note 43)

Trade Receivables

From related parties
Unsecured, Considered Good

From parties other than related parties
Unsecured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Credit Impaired

Less: Allowance for Credit Risk

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances With Banks (vefer note 44)
In Current Accounts

In Fixed Deposit Accounts with maturity less than 3 months

Cheques On Hand
Cash On Hand

Bank Balances other than above
Balances With Banks {refer note 44)

In Current Accounts (Refer Note (a) below)
In Fixed Deposit Accounts with maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months

(a) Balance in current account pertains to balance in seciety maintenance account.

P3l

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
41.05
16,207.77 15,752.56
43,502.17 47.391.75
59,750.99 63,144.31
39.02 197.01
3,106.30 3,661.87
4,376.62 3,861.56
{4,376.62) (3,863.56)
3,145.32 3,858.87
638.53 162.89
31.50 647.44
35.00 4597
0.16 017
705.19 1,150.47
0.45
1,435.23 57.52
1,435.68 57.52




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Ferming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
as cf March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

12

13

14

@)

Loans (Current)

Secured, Considered Good

To parties other than related parties
Deposits - Projects (Refer Note (a) below)

Unsecured, Considered Good

To related parties
Loan to Related Parties

To parties ether than related parties
Loan to others
Recoverable from projects

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
950.00 950.00
54,861.42 34,733.53
7,765.83 4,166.27

- 186.53

63,577.25 40,036.33

(a) Deposits - Projects are Secured due to specific rights available with the Company through the respective Development Agreement,

Other Current Financial Assets

Unsecured, Considered Good

To related parties

Receivable from LLPs

Deposits - Others (includes lease rent security deposit)
Interest Acerued

Others (includes expenses recoverable etc.)

To parties otfier than related parties
Deposits - Others

Interest Accrued

Others (including expenses recoverable efc.)

Other Current Non Financial Assets
Unsecured, Considered Good

To parties other than related parties

Unbilled Revenue

Balances with Government Authorities {including Goods and Services Tax, Tax Deducted
at Source)

Advance to Suppliers and Contractors

Prepayments

Others (including advance for development rights, deferred brokerage etc.)

Secured, Cousidered Good

To parties other than related parties
Advance to Suppliers and Contractors (Refer Note (a) below)

4.17 337.42
197.54 165.93
9,445.41 349691
414.97 -
42112 606,67
1,056.23 546.99
408.57 9363
11,948.01 5,247.55
37.78 60.51
3,814.54 343473
682.92 340.85
5.53 5.50
1,168.08 207.10
.- 3.56
5,708.85 405226

Advance to Suppliers and Contractors includes advances amounting to INR Nil (Previous Year: INR 3.56 lakhs) secured against bauk

guarantees.
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Notes Forming Part of Finanecial Statements {(Continued)
as at March 31, 2021

{Currency in INR Lakhs)
15 Equity Share Capital {Continued)
¢)  Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10/~ per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to ane vote
per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting
except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.
Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to prefereace shares
Preference shares carry a preferential right as to dividend over equity shareholders. The preference shares are not be entitled to vote at the
general meeting of the Company except on any resolution placed before the Company which directly affect, the right attached to the preference
shares. In the event of liquidation, preference shareholders have a preferential right over equity shareholders to be repaid to the extent of capital
paid-up and dividend in arrears on such shares.
f)  Sharcholders holding maore than 5% shares in the Company:
Particulars Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
No. of Shares % Mo. of Shares Y
Equity shares
Godrej Properties Limited 2,31,552 100.06% 231,552 106,00%
7%, Redeemable non-cumulative preference sharess
Godrej Properties Lunited 1,00,999 100.40% 1,00,999 100.00%
g}  Preference shares allotted as fully paid-up without payment being received in cash
Particulus April 01, 2017
No. af Shares INR (In Lakhs)
Preference Shares:
Godrej Properties Linnited 10,999 1e10
The Company has not allotted any preference shares as fully paid-up without payment being received in cash in preceding five years other than
those disclosed above.
16 Borrowings (Nen-Current)
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020,
Unsecured Preference Shares
7% 16,999 (Previous year: 10,999) Redeemable Non Cumulative Preference Shares (Refer Nete (a) and (b) 10,10 10.10
below}
Loan from Related party (Refer Note {¢) and {d} below} 60,000.00 -
60,010.10 10.1¢
(a) The 7% Non Cumulative Preference shares are redeemable at par at any time after the end of the first year from the date of the allotment upto
the completion of the term of 2 years. The 7% Non Cumulative Preference shares amounting to INR 2.55 lakhs and INR 2.55 lakhs were issued
on December 1, 2014 and March 31, 2015 respectivety.
(b) Nom-cumulative preference shares were payable as consideration pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement {'the Scheme') to merge Godrej
Buildcon Private Limited {"Trausferor Company"} with the Company vide NCLT order dated August 27, 2018, w.ef December 01,2017 . The
7%, Non Cumulative Preference shares amounting to INR 5.00 Lakhs were issue on March 31, 2019.
(¢} Loan from related party includes amount charged by the Holding Company to meet long term funding requirement. Loan is repayable after 10
years or mutually agreed by both the parties and carries an interest rate of 8% per annum (Previous Year: Nil)
(d)  The outstanding interest gn borrowings as at last year end is converted into loan as on first day of the next financial year.
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
as at March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)
March 31,2021  March 31,2020
15  Equity Share Capital
a)  Aunthorised :
250,000 Equity Shares of INR 10/- each (Previous Year: 250,000 Equity Shares of INR 10/- cach} 15.00 25.00
150,000 Prefercnce Shares of INR 10/ each (Previous Year: 150,000 Preference Shares of INR 15.00 15.00
10/- each)
_40.00 40.00
b)  Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up:
231,552 Equity Shares of INR 10/~ each (Previous Year: 231,552 Equity Shares of INR 10/- each) 23.16 23.16
fully paid up
23.16 23.16
100,999 {Previous Year: 100,999) 7% Redeemable non-cumulative preference shares of INR 10 each (total face value of INR 10.10 lakhs
(Previous year: INR 10.10 lakhs} are classified as financial liabilities (See Note 16)
¢}  Reconciliation of number of shares outstending at the beginning and end of the year:
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
No. of Shares INR No. of Shares INR]
{In Lakhs) (In: Lakhs)
Equity Shares :
Cutstanding at the beginninyg of the year 2,531,552 23.1% 231,552 23.16
Issned during the year - - .
Outstanding at the end of the vear 231,552 23.16 231,552 23,16
7%, Redeem able non-cumulative preference shares:
Outstanding at the begining of the year 1,00,999 10.10 1,00,999 10.10
Issued during the year - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,00,999 10.10 1,00,999 10.10
100,999 (Previous Year: 100,999) 7% Redeemable non-cumulative preference shares of INR 10 cach (total face value of INR 10.10 lakhs
(Previous vear: INR 10.10 Jakhs) are classified as financial liabilities {See Note 16)
d)  Shareholding Information

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
No. of Shares INR No. of Shares INR
(In Lakhs) (Inn Lakhs}
Equity shares are held by:
Godrej Properties Limited (Holding Compary) 2,31,552 23,16 231,552 23.18
7%, Redeemable non-cumulative preference shares are held by:
Godrej Properties Limited (Holding Cotnpany) 1,00,999 10,10 1,800,999 10.1¢
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
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(Currency in INR Lakhs)

17 Provisions (Non-Current)

Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity

13  Borrowings (Current}

Unsecured
Loan from Related party {Refer Note (a) and (b) below)

(a)  Loan from related party includes amount charged by the Helding Company t

an interest rate of 8% per annum {Previous Year: 8%) (refer note 36}

March 31,2021  March 31,2020
29.65 341
29.65 341
98,352.33 131,717.51
98,352.33 1,31,717.51

(b)  The outstanding interest on borrowings as at last year end is converted into loan as on first day of the next financial year.

19  Other Current Financial Liabilities

Deposits - Others
Share of Loss fromn LLPs
Other Liabilities {including advance for development rights etc.)

20  Other Current Non Financial Liabilities

Statutory Dues {includes GST and TDS)
Advances Received Against Sale of Flais/ Units (Refer Note 33}
Other (including advance from customer for maintenance, ete.)

21 Provisions (Current)

Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity
Compensated Absences

owards overhead expenses. Loan is repayable on demand and carries

165,73 204,08
1,687.38 1,563.89
2,271.13 3,286.70
4,224.2% 5,054.67

787.93 725.02

16,235.22 8.996.80
1,306.31 535.01
18,325.46 10,256.89
8.53 18.04
8.67 -
17.19 18.04




Godrej Projects Development Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

22

23

24

26

Revenue from Operations

Sale of Real Estate Developments
Sale of Services

Other Operating Revennes
Other Income from Customers
Lease Rent

Other Income

Interest Incame
Profit on Sale of Investments (net}
Miscellaneous Incoms

Cost of materials consumed

Land/ Development Rights

QOpening Stock of Raw Material
Add: Costs incurred during the year
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material
Construction, Material and Labour

Architect Fees
Finance Costs
Other Costs

Changes in inventories of finished goods and construction work-in-progress

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods
Construction Werk-in-Progress

Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Goods
Construction Work-in-Progress

Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries, Bonus, and Allowances
Cantribution to Provident and Other Funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

March 31, 2021 March 31,2020
13,246.61 30,325.35
71.66 707.05
2,789.92 4,052.24
1625 171.94
16,130,344 35,256.58
10,353.70 457873
- 637.05
329.96 59.84
10,683.66 5275.72
25.965.82
- 9,083.80
41.05 -
4,149.28 9,083.80
170.68 212.05
2,697.36 2.560.92
4,631.04 9.712.44
11,648.36 47,544.03
15,752.56 .
4739175 44,766.37
63,14431 24.766.37
16,207.77 15,752.56
43,502.17 47,391.75
59,709.94 6314431
3,434.37 (18.377.94)
446.30 306.25
14.88 825
§7.91 15.62
519.09 330.12
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27 Finance Costs

Interest Expense

Interest on Income Tax

Total Interest Expenses

Other Borrowing costs

Total Finance Costs

Less ; Transferred to construction work-in-progress
Net Finance Costs

28  Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Depreciation and amortisation on Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation on Right-of-Use Assets
Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Total Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
Less : Transferred to Expense Recoverable

29  Other Expenses

Consultancy Charges

Insurance

Rates and Taxes

Advertisement and Marketing Expense

Provision / expected credit loss on financial assets
Share of loss in Limited Liability Partnership (net)
Mamtenance Expenses

Business Support services

Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (Net)
Merger Expenses

Other Expenses (Refer Note (a) and (b} below)

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
11,638.21 £,268.13
0.43 9.27
11,638.64 $.268.40
96,11 18.97
11,734.75 8,287.37
(2,697.36) (2,565.92)
9,037.39 3,717.45
64.92 136.46
305.48 284.24
3.57 577
373.97 42646
(2.86)
37L11 426 46
191.7¢ 366,99
3.58 27.36
68.07 298.41
1,041.68 247024
233.68 140.00
456.74 31277
2,797.70 2,408.78
3,454.53 2,816.66
1241 -
60,00 -
559.56 1,185.54
8,879.74 10,026.75

{a} includes payment to auditors amounting to INR 26,19 Lakhs (Previous year : 26.49 Lakhs) { refer note 39}

{b} includes asset write off of INR 136.19
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30 Earnings Per Share
a} Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share

The calculation of basic eamings per share is based on the (loss) atiributable to ordinary sharehclders and weighted average number of

ordinary shares outstanding.

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2620

(i) Profif atiributable to ordinary shareholders (basic and diluted)}

{Loss)/ Profit for the Year , attributable to ordin.axy shareholders of the Company (5,036.67) (6,785.60}
(5,036.67) (6,785.60)
(i)  Weighted average number of ordinary shares (basic and diluted)
Number of equity shares at the beginning of the year 2,310,552 231,552
Add: Weighted Average number of equity shares issued during the year -
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares at the end of the year 2,31,552 2,31,552
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (INR) (Face value INR 10 each) (Previous year: {2,175.18) {2.93¢.49)
INR 10 each)
& Co
{2 \‘"
o o
4+
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31 Employee Benefits
a) Defined Contribution Plans:

b)

(@

(ii)

(i)

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans, recognised as expense for the year are as under:

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

Particulars
16.10 545

Employers' Contribution to Provident Fund {Gross before allocation)

Defined Benefit Plans:

Contribution to Gratuity Fund (Non-Funded)
Gratuity is pavable to all eligible employees on death or on separation/ termination in terms of the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity

Act or as per the Company’s policy whichever is beneficial to the employees.

The estimates of fitture salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other

relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the empleyment market.

Change in present value of defined benefit obligation

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Present value of obligation as at beginning of the year 2144 16.87
Interest Cost 124 1.32
Service Cost 2.10 220
Effect of Liability Transfer in 233 -
Actuarial (gains) /Losses on obligations- due to change in Demographic Asswnptions - 10.35)
Actuarial (gains) /Losses on obligations- due te change in Financial Assumptions 2.61 1.69
Actuarial (gains} /Losses on obligations- due to change in experience 1.45 {0.29)
3817 21.44

Present value of obligation, as at end of the year

Amiount recognised in the Balance Sheet

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet
Present value of obligation as at end of the year
Fair value of plan assets as at end of the ycar
Net abligation as at end of the year

38.17 2144

38.17 21.44

Net gratuity cost for the year

Particulars March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

Recognised in the Statertent of Profit and loss

Current Service Cost 2,10 2.20

Interest Cost 1.24 132

Total 3.34 3.51

Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income {OCI)

Remeasurement dug to:

Actuarial (gains) /Losses on ubligations- due to change in Demographic Assumptions - (0.35)

Actuarial (gains) /Losses on obligations- due to change in Financial Assumptions 2.61 1.62

Actuarial {gains) /Losses on abligations- due to change in experience 1.45 (0.29)

Total 4,07 1.05
740 4.56

Net gratuity cost in Total Comprehensive Income (TCD

The cumulative amount of actuarial {gains) / losses on obligation recognised in the other comprehensive income as at March 31, 2021 is
INR 8.75 lakhs (Previous year: INR 5.70 lakhs)
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31 Employee Benefits (Continued)

(iv) ‘The Principal assumptions used in determining the present value of defined benefit obligation for the Company's plan are given

below:

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Discount Rate 6.19% 1.79%

Salary escalation rate 10% 8%

Attrition Rate 17% 1%

Mortality Indian assured lives Indian assured lives Mortality(2006-08)
Mortality(2006-08)

(v)  Sensitivity analysis

A quantitative sensitivity analysis on Defined Benefit Obligation for significant assumptions as at March 31, 2021 is shown below:
Particulars March 3%, 2021 March 31, 2020

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount Rate {1% movement) (1.75) 194 (0.87) Q.95
Salary escalation rate (1% mavement) 185 (1.71) 093 (0.86)
Attrition Rate (1% movement) (0.49) 053 {0.11) o2

The sensitivity analysis presented abave may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that
one another as some of the assumptions .ay be correlated. Furthermore in

the change in the assumptions would cccur in isolation of
f the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit

presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value o
credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation recognised in
the balance sheet, There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior year.

(vi) Theexpected future cash flows in respect of gratuity as at March 31, 2021 were as follows:

Maturity Analysis of Projected Benefit Obligation: From the Employer

Projected Benefits Payable in Future Years from the Reporting Date March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Expected future benefit payments

15t Following Year 4,81 4

2nd Following Year 4.74 3.05

3rd Following Year 4.55 272

Ath Following Year 4.38 243

5th Following Year 7.74 217

Sum of Years & to 10 13.87 871

Compensated absences
Compensated absences for
services recognised as an expense during the year.

employee benefits of INR Nil Lakhs (Previous Year: INR Nil Lakhs) expected to be paid in exchange of
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32 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management

8) Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of fi
value hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and fin

ial assets and fi

carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value,

ial liabilities, including their levels in the fair
ancial liabilities not measured at fair vaiue if the

Carrying amount Fair valie
Macch 31, 2024 Fair value Amortised Cosr Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
through profit
or loss
Financial Assets
Non-Curreat
Investment in Debentures 7,413.05 8,37548 15.788.54 - T,413.05 - 741305
Tnvestment in Preference Shares 1,556.25 . 155635 - 1,556.35 - 1,556.35
Other Nor=Current Finangial Assets 1.58 158 - -
Current
Trade receivables - 3,14532 3,145.32 a =
Cash and cash equivalents 705,19 T05.19 -
‘Bank balances other than above 1,435.6% 1.435.68 - - -
Loans - 6357725 63,577.25 - -
Other Current Financial Assets - 11,948.01 11,948.01 - - B -
8,9659.40 89,183.51 95,157.92 - 8,969,40 - 8,969.40
Financial Liabilities
Non-Curvent
Borowings 60,010.10 50,010.10 - -
Lease Liabilities 1,117.9% 1,117.9% 1,117.99 1L,117.9%
Current
Barrowings 98,352.33 9%8,352.33 - -
Lease Liabilitics 294.63 294.63 - 294,63 294,63
rads Payables 15,922.00 1592200 - - -
Other Current Financial Lisbilities 4,224.29 4,224.29 - - -
- 1,79,921.34 1,79,921.34 - - 1412.62 1412.62
Carrying amount Fair value
March 31, 2020 Fair value Amortised Cost Total Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Total:
through prafit
orloss
Finantial Assets
Non-Current
Investment in Debentures 529029 $,323.92 14,614.21 - 5,290.29 - 4,290.29
Investment in Preference Shares 141272 - 147272 - 147272 - 1,472,772
Other Non-Current Financial Assets 21.58 2158 - -
Current
Trade receivables 3.858.87 3.858.87
Cash and cash equivalents - 1,156.47 L156.47 B -
Bank Balances other than above 57.52 57.52 = -
Loans 40,036.33 40,036.33 - + -
Qther Cument Fingncial Assets 5,247.55 5,247.55 - -
6,763.01 59,702.24 66,465.25 - 5,763.01 - 6,763.01
Financial Liabilities
Noo Corrent
Bomowings 10.10 10.19 a
Current
Baorrowings 1,31,717.51 1,31,7117.51 -
Lease Liabilities 65.28 5928 - -
Trade Payables 13,052.93 1305293 -
Other Current Financial Liabilities 5,054.67 5,054.67 -
- 1,49,904.49 1,49,904.49 - - - -
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32

b)

(i

(i)

(iii)

(iv}

)

d}

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)

Measurement of Fair Value

‘The Company uses the discounted cash flow valuation technique (in refation to financial liabilities measured at amortised cost) which
invotves determination of the present value of expected payments, discounted using bank rate.

The Company uses the Discounted Cash Flow valuation technique (in relation to financial assets measured at amortised cost and fair value
through profit or loss) which involves determination of present value of expected receipt/ payment discounted using appropriate
discounting rates, The fair value s¢ determined for financial asset measured at fair value through profit and loss are classified as Level 2.
Lease liabilities are valued using Level 3 techniques. A change in one or more of the inputs to reasonably possible alternative assumptions

would not change the value significantly.
The sensifivity analysis below for lease liabilities have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the discounting rate

accurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.
If the discounting rate is 50 basis points higher/{lower), would decrease by INR 2,93 lakhs (increase by INR 2.87 lakhs).

Risk Management Framework

The Company’s Board of Directors have overall responsibility for estabhshment and oversight of the Company’s risk management
framework. The Company follows the Holding Company’s risk management policies to identify and analyse the risks faced by the
Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits, Risk management policies and systems
are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s aclivities. The Company, through its training and
management standards and procedures, aims to maintain 2 disciplined and constructive control environiment in which all employees
understand their roles and abligations.

The management monitors compliance of risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management
framework in relation to the risks fzced by the Company. The management is asgisted in ils oversight role by Holding Company's internal
audit team. Internal audit undertakes both regular and adhoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are

reparted to the management.

Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instroments:

(i)  CreditRisk
(iiy  Liquidity Risk
(iii) Market Risk.
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32
d)

6]

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)
Financial risk management {Confinned}

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty fo a financial instrement fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers, investments in debt securities, loans given to related

parties and project deposits.
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by requiring customers to pay advances through progress billings before transfer of ownership, therefore
substantially eliminating the Company’s credit iisk in this respeet.
due to the large number of projects of

The Company's credit risk with regard to trade receivable has a high degree of risk diversification,
varying sizes and types with numerous different enstomer categaries in a large number of geographical markets.

n of expected credit losses on trade receivables to mitigate the risk of default

As per simplified approach, the Company makes provisio
d involves higher risk.

payments and makes appropriate provision at each reporting date wherever ontstanding is for longer period an

The ageing of trade receivables arc as follows:

March 31,2021  March 31, 2020

Particulars

More than 12 months 5,584.19 5.497.66
Others 1,937.75 2,224.77
Total 7,521.94 7,722.43

The movement in the provision for expected credit loss for credit impairment of Trade Receivables due to lifetime expected credit loss

during the year are as follows:

Particulars March 31,2021 March 31, 2026
Opening balance 3,863.56 '3,723.56
Add: Impainment loss recognised 513.06 14000
Closing balance 4376.62 3,863.56

The Company does not have any Trade Receivables for which credit nisk has increased significantly.

Investment in Debt Securities, Loans to Related Parties and Project Deposits

compulsarily convertible debentures / aptionatly convertible debentures, preference shares, loans to

The Comspany has investnents in
d to the completion of the respective underlying projects.

related parties and project deposits. The settlement of such istruments is linke
Such Financial Assets are not impaired as on the reporting date.

Cash and Bank balances

Credit risk from cash and bank balances is managed by the Company's treasury department in accordance with the Campany's policy.
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32
)

(i)

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are

settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it
will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring

unacceplable losses or risking damage ta the Company’s reputation.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position on the basis of expected cash flows. This monitoring includes
financial ratios and takes into account the accessibitity of cash and cash equivalents.

The Company does not have any derivative financial liabilities. The Company jnvests its surplus funds in bank fixed deposit and debt based
mutual funds.

Exposure to liguidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date:

Contractunl cash flows

Carrying Amount
March 31, 2021 Total ‘Within 12 1-2 years 2-5years  More than 5
months years,
Financial Liabilities
Non-Current
Barrowings £60,010.10 60,010.10 . - 10.10 60,000.00
Lease Liabilities 1,117.99 1,267.52 - 395.07 872.45 .
Current
Bonowings 98,352.33 ©8,352.33 98,352.33 - -
Lease Liabilities 294,63 395,07 395.07
Trade Payables 15,922.00 15,961.24 15,349.18 183.15 342.68 86,23
Other Current Financial Liabilities 4,224.29 4,224.29 4,224.2% - - -
Carrying Amount Contractual cash flows
March 31, 2020 Total Within 12 1-2 years 2-5years  More than 5
months years
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 10.10 1018 - 10.10 -
Current
Bommowings 1,31,717.51 1,31,717.51 1,31,717.51 -
Lease Liabilities 69.28 59.28 6928
Trade Payables 13,052.93 13,058.97 12,981.20 73.72 4.05 -
Other Current Financial Liabilities 5,054.67 5,054.67 5,054.67 - - -

The Company has sufficient current assets compris
balances}), Loans, Inventories and Other Current Financial Assets to manage the liquidiky risk, if &
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32 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management {Continued)

d) Fi I risk {Continued)

(iii) Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as Foreign exchange rate and interest rates will affect the Company's income or
the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures
within acceptable parameters. while eptimising the return.

a) Currency Risk
Crrrency risk is not materizl, as the Company's primary business activities are within India and does not have significant exposure in
foreign currency.

1] Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate Tisk is the risk that the fair value or futare cash fows of 2 fi ial i will fl [ of changes in market
interest rates. The is responsible for the itoring of the Company’s interest rate position. Various variables are considered
by the management in structuring ths Company's berrowings to achieve a reasonable, eonpetitive, cost of funding.
Exposure to interest vate risk
The interest rate profile of the Company s interest-bearing fi 1 as reported 1o the management is as follows:
Particulars Mavch 31, 2021 March 31,2020
Financial Liabilities
Fixed Rate Instrement 1,58,362.43 [.31.727.60

1,58,362.43 1.31.727.61
Financial assets
Fixed Rate [nstrument 81,440.50 S1.547.08
81,440.50 515547.05

Fair value sensitivily nualysis for fixed rate instruments
The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial asset and liabilities ar fuir value through profit and loss. Therefore, a change ir
the interest rates a1 the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

33 Capital Management

The Company's policy is to iaintain a strong capital base s as to muintain investor, creditor and tarket confidence and to sustain future

developnient of the business.

The Company monitors capital using a ratio of ‘Net Delt to Equity”. For this purpose, net debt is defined as total borrowings {including
interest accrued} Jess cash &nd bank balances and other current investments.

The Company's net debt to equity ratio is as follows:

Particulars March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
Net debt 15621998 13049204
Total cquity (5000.00) 39.70
Net debt to Equity catio Gl 328605
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34  Leases

a) The Company has recognised ENR Nil Lakhs {Previous Year: INR Nil Lakhs) towards minitum lease payments for short-term leases and
leases for low-value assets accounted s per paragraph 6 of IND AS lle and INR 16.25 Lakhs (Previous Year: [NR 171.94 Lakhs)
rminimum lease receipt in tlye statement of profit and loss.

b) As a Lessee
The Company's significan leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases for Commercial premises. Lease expenditure for

operating leases is recogmised an a straight-line basis over the period of lease. These leasing arrangements are non-cancellable and are
renewable on a periodic basis by mutual consent on mautually accepted terns.

March 31, 2021

Right-of—.Use Assets
Cast
Balance us at April 01, 2019 1,365.89
Add: Additions -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 1,368.89
Add: Additions 1,629.13
Balance as at March 31, 2021 2,993.02
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance us at April 01, 2019 1037.15
Add: Depreciation charge for the year 284.24
Balance as at March 31, 2020 1,321.39
Add: Depreciation charge for the year 305.48
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,626,87
Carryving amount
Balance as at March 31, 2020 47.50
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,371.14
Lease Liabilities
Bualance as at April 01, 2019 38217
Add: Interest Expense on lease Linbilities 18.97
Less: Towl cashoutflow for leases 331.86
Balance a5 at March 31, 2020 69.28
Additions 1,629.13
Add: Inierest Expense on lease Liahilities 96,11
Less: Total caghoutliow for leases 381.90
Balance a5 at March 31, 2021 1,412.62
The future minimuwn lease payments of non-cancellable operating leases are as under:
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Folare min lease p 15 under aperating leases
Not later than 1 year 395.07 4.0
Later than ! yeqr and not later than § years 1,267.52 -
ted averape elfective interost rate (%) 8% B%
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35 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

{a)  The amount of INR 4869.67 Lakh (Previous Year: INR '13,408.75 Lakh) recognised in contract liabilities at the beginning of the year has
been recognised as revenue during the year ended March 31,2021,

(b)  Significant changes in contract asset and contract liabilities balances are as follows:
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Contract asset
At the beginning of the reporting year 60.51 1249
Cumulative catch-up adjustments to reverue affecting contract agset (22.72) 41.02
Al the end of the reporting period 37.78 60.51
Conterace liability
At the begimming of the reporting period 8,996.86 22,993.06
Cumulative catch-up adjustments affecting contract liability 7,262.42 (14,129.71)
Significant financing conponent (28.07) 133.51
At the end of the reporting period 16,235.22 §,996.86

(¢)  Performance obligation
The Company engaged primarily in the business of real estate construction, development and other related activities.
All the Contracts entered with the customers consists of a single performance abligation thereby the consideration allocated to the
perfarmance cbligation is based on standalone selling prices.
Revenue is recognised upan transfer of control of residential and commercial units to customers for an amount that reflects the
congideration which the Company/Company expects to receive in exchange for those units. The trigger for revenue recognition is
normally completion of the project or receipt of approvals on completion from relevant authorities or intimation to the customer of
completion, post which the contract becomes non-cancellable by the parties.
The revenue is measured at the transaction price apreed under the contraci. In cettain cases, the Company has contracts where the period
between the transfer of the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence.
the Company adjusts the transaction price for the effects of a significant financing component.
Any costs incurred that do not contribute to satisfying performance obligations are excluded from the Company’s input methods of
revenue recognition as the amounts are not reflective of our transferring control of the system (o the customer. Significant judgment is
required to evaluate assumptions related {o the amount of net contract revenues, including the impact of any performance incentives,
liguidated damages, and other forms of variable consideration.
If estimated incremental costs on any contract, are greater than the net contract revenues, the Company recognises the entire estimated loss
in the period the loss becomes known.
The aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or pantially unsatistied) is [INR
47 471.00 Lakhs (Previous Year: 3,966.50 lakhs). This will be recognised as revenue over a period of 1 to 4 years.

(d)  Reconciliation of revenue recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The following table discloses the reconciliation of amount of revenue recognised as at 31 March 2021:

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Contract price of the revenue recognised 13,444.32 31,417.35
Less: Customer incentive/benefits 197.71 1,091.99
Revenue recognised in the Stat t of Profit and Loss 13,246.51 30,325.35
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36 Related Party Disclosures:

Related party disclosures as required by Ind AS - 24, “Related Party Disclosures”, are given below:

I  Relationships
(i) Shareholders (Holding Company) :

Godrej Properties Limited (GPL) holds (100%) of the equity share capital of the Company.
GPL is the Subsidiary of Godrej Industries Limited (GIL).

(ii} Subsidiaries- Limited Liability Partnership
1 Godrej Projects {Soma) LLP
Godrej Projects North LLP (formerly knowa as Godrej Projects (Bluejay) LLP)
Godrej Highrises Realty LLP
Godrej Green Properties LLP
Godrej Vestamark LLP (upto May 02, 2619}
Godrej Athemnark LLP
Godrej Skyview LLP
Godrej Project Developers & Properties LLP
Ashank Realty Management LLP (w.e.f. May 30,2019}
Ashank Facility Management LLP (w.e.f, July 09, 2019)
Godrej Construction Projects LLP (w.e.f. March 31, 2021}

08 =1 O th B B

—
—_ 0 N

(ifi) Subsidiaries- Companies

1 Godrej Genesis Facilities Management Private Limited
(rodrej Highrises Properties Private Limited
Godrej Home Developers Private Limited
Prakritiplazz Facilities Management Private Limited
Guodrej Landmark Redevelopers Private Limited
Gaodrej Residency Private Limited

(= IRV R TE V)

(iv) Joint Ventures :
1 Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited
Godrej Skyline Developers Private Limited
Godrej Reserve LLP (formerdy known as Sai Srushti Onehub Projects LLP)
AR Landcraft LLP
Mahalunge Township Developers LLF (formerly known as Godrej Land Developers LLF)
Manjari Housing Projects LLP (formerly known as Godrej Avamark LLP)
Maan-Hinge Township Developers LLP (formerly known as Godrej Projects {(Pune) LLF}

Godrej Vestamark ELP {w.e.f. May 03, 2019}

9 Godrej City Facilities Management LLP

10 Embellish Houses LLP

11 Suncity Infrastructures (Mumbaiy LLP

12 Munjal Hospitality Private Limited (w.e.f. June 29, 2019)

13 Godrej Florentine LLP (w.e.f. June 21,2019}

14 Godrej Olympia LLP (w.e.f. June 21, 2019)

15 Godrej Odyssey LLP (w.e.f. June 21, 2019 till September 25, 2019}

90 =~ & Ln 4 W by
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36 Related Party Disclosures: (Confined)

(v) Other Related Parties in Godrej Group :
1 Godrej and Boyce Manufacturing Company Limited
2 Caroa Properties LLP
3 Godrej Macbricks Private Limited (formerly known as Askank Macbricks Private Limited)
4 Godrej One Premises Mimagement Private Limited
5 Annamudi Real Estates LLP
¢ Godrej Consumer Products Limited
7 Prakhhyat Dwellings LLF
% Creamn Line Dairy Products Limited
9  Natures Basket Limited (upto July 04,2019)

(vi) Key Management Personnel :
1 Amit Choudhury (Director}
2 Aspy Dady Cooper (Director)
3 Amitava Mulkherjee (Director)
4 Rabi Kant Sharma {Director)
5 Subha Chakrabarti {Director)
6 Uday Kaligotla (Director)
7 Namrata Mehra (Director)
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36  Related Party Disclosures: (Continued)
I The following trangactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business.

(i) Details relating to parties refexred to in iierns 1 (i), (i), (ifi), (v}, (v) and (vi} above

Natare nf Transaction Ultimate Godrej Subsidiaty Jolut Ventures  Annamudi Other Key Total
Huldlog Properties  Companles and @) Real Estates  Related  Bansgemven
Company Limited LLP (il & (i} LLP Partles In  tPerronnel
{GIL) ) Godre]
O] Group
) ) [
Divestrment [n Capltad of LLP
Cucren year - oot 10.30 10.31
ol goe anf

revious Tvar

Investmient in Equity Shares

L urrent vear

Provions Tear 26850840 - 20,506.40
Ievesnnent ln Debeutures

Curren year . 1,044.00 1,04.00
[Previons Tear 241198 - - AATE
Laans and advances given f

Currend vear 168.06 20,380.3% E 205484
| Previens Yew: - 386.32 43.566.52 - 2 H) 44,162,956
Lomna agd advunces recuvered

Currenl year 12190 9,296.60 - 9,420.50
Previavs Year 450.00 168.248.14 - @12 16,698.26
Short ferm berruwings abtuimed *

Carrent vear 51,989.52 - - 51,9852
| Previons Fear 11287648 14987641
Short term hurmwings repald

Cureml vear 35844.01 ISFHN
| Previons Year 73.356.69 73,336,649
Redemptlon vl debenhires

Curnt vear - . . .
Pravious Vear 3. 66.57 306,57
Withdrawal of Capltal

Curent vear -
|[Provious Year a0 oo
Sale of Unlis

Currenl vear -
Previviis Tinrr X6LST EV6LST
Amuunt received nguinst 13de of onits

Curmenl vear - -
Previcus Year THTLIS ru2i.08
o { Bonk Gi Tled

Crrenl Yenr -
|Pravions Year 45120 S5L.20
Interest churged by ather eompany

‘Crryent year 11,355,758 - 1135875
Previons Year - B361.17 - - - - - 826017
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36  Related Party Disclosures: (Continued)

I The following transactions were carvied out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business. (Confinmed)

(i) Details relating to psrties eeferced to in items 1 (i), i), (i), (i¥), (v) and (vi} above (Continned)

Naturs of Trunsaction Utlmate Godrej Subsidiary Jaint Ventures Key Tatal
Holding Properfies  Companies sod i} Amtamudi - Other - ':m
Company Limited  LLP (ii) & (il Bl Estates  Related /2@ "m}'
{GIL} m LLP Parties n o
6] Godre]
Group wib
) L]
Expenscs charged by other company
HCucrent year . 103,52 4,570.89 - 31474 133.17 511272
[ Previows 'eor 7.32 1.066.21 X386 250.47 S5.635.86
[Amsount received on transfer of Employee
(Nety
Currenl year 1507 - - 15.07
Previons Sear
Anauunt paid on transfer of Employee (Net}
Curront Year (LX) - 4,01
Previons Year
Expenscs charged fo other cumpany
Curzent, vear H2.27 53.26 27.35 - 21863 816.51
Previows I'rar 0078 24201 +44.70 - F13.67 139Li7
Income reccived from vther Enticr
Cuerenl vear 66.50 - 66.50
Previvns Year &7.75 67.75
Interest on Debentures
Carrenl vear 19713 197013
[Provions Year 1119 169432 L7642
Intercst on Louns
Cursent vear 231y 6,909.92 TuLEIL
Previons Yeor ha9 2,i62.54 - 247453
Share of luss in LLPs
Cwent year (I5.65) (420.0%) (456.74)
Previvns Sear (3476} £173.611 - 312,77,
Sitfing Fees
LCurrenl year LA ] B.00
Prviews Faar - - - - - .60 £.00
Balonce Quistanding as at Muorch 31, Uitomuty Godrej Suhsldbary Jolut Ventures  Aonamud] Other Koy Tatal
2021 Holdlng Properties  Cumpenies and i) Real Estates  Reluted  pypogemen
Compuny Linited LLP (ii) & (i) e Partiesin ¢ personne)
(GILy @ Gadref
m Group
) o} {ri)
Receivables
As at Marck 31, 2021 123 3098 64,035,650 19754 39195 - 958,32
As al March 31, 2020 - 263.13 FRL04.7Y 15593 15052 38.393.47
Bhare of Inax in LLPy
As al March 31,2021 73541 1,507.40 1,643.21
As al March 31, 2020 - 139.70 1,686, 71 - 1,220.47
Paysblea
Asat March 31, 202 a0 1.58,937.31 - FU4 - LS5YT4.75
Al Muzch 31, 2026 L3 LIt 71750 M54 13054336
Ci 4 Bank Gi o]
Asm March 31, 2021 1,675,858 1IT5.85
As al March 31. 2020 LO75AT 107585
Investment In Capital uccount
As at Murch 31, 2021 [ ] 1641 1711
Az al March 31, 2620 070 6.27 bl
Investment In Equity/Preference shares -
| Az al March 31. 2021 4,277.41 10,348.97 14.626.3%
As al March 31, 2020 427741 10.263 34 1454275
Invesiment in debentures
| As al March 31, 2621 15,788.53 15,788.53
As at Morch 31, 2020 - - - 2461421 - > - 14.614.21
* Includes Interes! payable comverted inle 1eon

# [ncluses Tnyomreesiugble

canverted inlo Loan
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37  Disclosure pursuaat to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013:

Sr.Ne Nature of Transaction (loans given/ investment Purpose for Balance a5 at M Maxil ling during
mzde/ guarantee given! security provided) which the loan/ during the the year
guarantee/  March 31,2021 March 31, Year March 31,2021  March 312020
security is 2020
proposed to be
utilised by the
recipient
1 Loans and Advances
Godrej Project Developers & Properties LLP Working Capital 251,13 208.72 42,41 369.19 363.35
Godrej Mrojects (Bluejay) LLP Working Capital 245 0.77 1.68 245 077
Godrej Residency Private Limited Woerking Capital 441 387 0.54 4.41 3.87
Godrej Green Properties LLP Werking Capital 2.31 1.51 0.80 2.51 1.51
Godrej Skyview LLP Working Capital 2.54 1.81 0.73 2.54 1.831
Suncity Infrastructures {Mumbai} LLP Working Capital 6,224.36 1,778.52 4.445.84 6.224.36 2,199.52
Godrej Vestamark LLP Working Capital 48,374.23 30,301.27 18,072.96 43,374.23 3191340
Godrej Regerve LLP (formerly known as Sai Srushti  Working Capital - 2437.06 (2,437.06) 5,895.39 9,193.69
Onehub Projects LLP)
2 Investments in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventureg Refer Note 4 and §
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38 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

a). Contingent Liahilities

Matters March 31, 2021 March 31. 2020
I} Claims sgainst Company not Ackmowledged as debts:

i) Chiims not acknowledged as debts represent cases filed by partics in the Consumer forum. Civil Court and 14,154,52 13.802.59
High Court and disputed by the Company as advised by our advocates. In the opinion of the management the

claims are not sustainable

iiy Cloiws under Tncome Tax Act. Appeal preferred to The Deputy Commissioner/ Commissioner of Income 1,223.32 1.204.73
Tax (Appenls)

iif) Appeal prefermed to Custemns, Excise. GST and Service Tax Appellate tribunal 9,.481.78 9.42829
II) Guarantees:

i) Guarantees given by Bank. counter guaranteed by the Company 20,60 2000

b) The Hon’ble Supreme Court of India (“SC™) by their order dated February 28, 2019, in the case of Surya Roshani Limited & others
v/s EPFO, set out the principles based on which allowances paid to the employees should be identified for inclusion in basic wages for
the purposes of computation of Provident Fund contribution. Subsequently, a review petition against this decision has been filed and is

pending before the SC for disposal.
In view of the management, the liability for the period from date of the SC order to 31 March 2019 is not significant and has been

provided in the books of account. Further, pending decision on the subject review petition and directions from the EPFO, the impact
for the past period, if any, is not ascerfainable and consequently no effect has been given in the gecounts.

¢) Commitments

(i) Particulars March 31,2021 March 31, 20620

C'apital Commitments 7.35 =

(i) The Company enters into construction contracts for Civil, Elevator, External Development, MEP work etc. with its vendars. The tofal
amoumt payable under such contracts will be based on actual measurements and nepgotiated rates, which are determinable as and when
the wark under the said contracts are completed.

(iii) The Company has entered into development agreements with owners of land for development of projects. Under the agreements the

Company is required to pay certain payments/ deposits to the owners of the land and share in built up area/ revenue from such
developments in exchange of undivided share in land as stipulated under the agreements.

39 Paymeant to Auditors (net of taxes)

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31. 2020
Audit Fees 23.00 23.00
Audit Under Other Statutes 0.45 0.3
Certification 1.50 091
Retimburscment of Expenscs 1.24 1.99
Total 26,19 2649

40 Foreign Exchange Difference

The amount of exchange difference included in the Statement of Profit and Loss, is INR 0.13 Lakhs Net gain {Previous Year: INR Nil Lakhs
(Net Loss)).
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41

42

43

44

45

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company has spent INR Nil during the financial year (Previous Year: INR Nil } as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities,

(a}  Gross amount required o be spent by the Company during the year INR Nil Lakhs (Previous Year: Nil lakhs)

(b} Amount spent during the year on :

Amount Spentin ~ Amount yet to be Total Amount

Particulars
Cash paid in Cash

Year ended March 31, 2021
(i} Construction / Acquisition of any Asset
(i} On purposes other than (i) above

Year ended March 31, 2020
(i) Construction / Acquisition of any Asset

(if) On purposes other than (i) above

Segment Reporting
A.  Basis of Sepmentation
Factors used to identify the entity’s reportable segments, including the basis of organisation
For management purposes, the Company has only one reportable segments namely, Development of real estate property. The Director

of the Company acts as the Chief Operating Decision maker CODM. The CODM evaluates the Company's performance and allocates
resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators "viz. profit after tax". (refer note 22}

B.  Geographical Information

The geographic information analyses the Company’s revenue and Non-Current Assats other than financial instruments, deferred tax
assets, post-employment benefit assets by the Company’s country of domicile and other countries. As the Company is engaged in
Development of Real Estate property in India, it has only one reportable geographical segment,

C. Information about major customers

Revenue from major customers for the year ended March 31, 2021 was 3,808.53 Lakhs and March 31, 2020 was INR 8,961.57 Lakhs
constituted 10% or more of the total revenue of the Company.

The write~-down of inventories to net realisable value during the year amounted to INR 2195.82 Lakhs (Previous Year: INR 489,48 Lakhs.
Cash and Cash Equivalents and Bank Balances includes balances in Escrow Account which shall be used only for specified purposes ns
defined under Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016.

Micro, Small and Medium enterprises :

|interest dues as above are actwally paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a

Particulars Mlarch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(a) The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 99.13 69.54

(b) The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year; Nil Nil

{c) The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the Nil Nil
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

(d) the amwount of iterest due and payable for the pericd of delay in making paymens [which has been Nil Nil

paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the

MSMED Act, 2006,

(e) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year Nil Nil

() The amount of further interést due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the Nil Nil

deductible gxpenditure under section 23.
=
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45 Micro, Small and Medium enterprises: (Continued)

Disclosure of cutstanding dues of Micre and Small Enterprise under Trade Payables is based on the information available with the Campany
regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. There is no
undisputed amount overdue during the years ended and as at March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

on account of principal or interest.

46  The Company has assessed the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the camying amounts of
Receivables, Inventories, Investments and other assets / liabilities. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible fisture uncertainties
in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic. the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial results has used
internal and external sources of infoimation. As on cwurent date, the Company has concluded that the impact of COVID — 19 is not material
based on these estimates, Due to the nanwe of the pandemic, the Company will continue to monitor developments to identify significant

uncertainties in firture periods. if any,

Aa per our report of even date.
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